s.21(1)(b)

s.21(1)(c)
Sabo,Ashley (IAAC/AEIC)
From: Conrad, Aaron (IAAC/AEIC)
Sent: June 1, 2021 3:06 PM
To: Conrad, Aaron (IAAC/AEIC)
Subject: For Advice — Possible Request For Assessment —MIN 278437 — ORG — Action Against

Canso Spaceport (ACCS) Writes To Submit Request For Designation Of The Maritime
Launch Services' Canso Spaceport Project (NS) For Federal Impact Assessment.
Attachments: MIN 278437 - Incoming Lumsden - May 28, 2021.pdf

From: Atkinson, Mike (IAAC/AEIC)

Sent: June 1, 2021 3:24 PM

To: Regional Operations / Operations regionales (IAAC/AEIC) ; Pottie, Paulette (IAAC/AEIC) ; Conrad, Aaron (IAAC/AEIC) ;
Basha, Samantha (IAAC/AEIC)

Cc: Adams, Jill (IAAC/AEIC) ; Dieujuste, Nellie (IAAC/AEIC)

Subject: RE: For Advice — Possible Request For Assessment —MIN 278437 — ORG — Action Against Canso Spaceport
(ACCS) Writes To Submit Request For Designation Of The Maritime Launch Services' Canso Spaceport Project (NS) For
Federal Impact Assessment.

Hi there

Mike

From: Regional Operations / Operations regionales (IAAC/AEIC)

Sent: June 1, 2021 3:12 PM

To: Pottie, Paulette (IAAC/AEIC) ; Conrad, Aaron (IAAC/AEIC) ; Basha, Samantha (IAAC/AEIC)

Cc: Adams, Jill (IAAC/AEIC) ; Atkinson, Mike (IAAC/AEIC) ; Regional Operations / Operations regionales (IAAC/AEIC) ;
Dieujuste, Nellie (IAAC/AEIC)

Subject: FW: For Advice — Possible Request For Assessment —MIN 278437 — ORG — Action Against Canso Spaceport
(ACCS) Writes To Submit Request For Designation Of The Maritime Launch Services' Canso Spaceport Project (NS) For
Federal Impact Assessment.

Hi,
Please advise how this incoming will be handled.

Véro’s comment to ECBU:
| can confirm that this is a NEW request for designation.

ECBU tasking/question — review the attached and advise if:
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s.21(1)(b)

e Request for NEW assessment (will be included in MTM for decision — any correspondent — sector must add to
the Excel template to submit with the MTM AND the sector must notify ECBU so that we can set up GCDocs
accordingly.)

Thank you,
Sumaiya

From: Operations Sector - Admins / Admins - Secteur des Operations (IAAC/AEIC) <iaac.operationssector-admins-
admins-secteurdesoperations.aeic@canada.ca>

Sent: June 1, 2021 8:36 AM

To: Regional Operations / Operations regionales (IAAC/AEIC) <iaac.regionaloperations-
operationsregionales.aeic@canada.ca>

Cc: Dieujuste, Nellie (IAAC/AEIC) <Nellie. Dieuiuste @canada.ca>; Landry, Eric (IAAC/AEIC) <Eric.Landry@canada.ca>;
Boucher Lalonde, Véronique (IAAC/AEIC) <Veronigue.Boucherlalonde@canada.ca>

Subject: FW: For Advice — Possible Request For Assessment —MIN 278437 — ORG — Action Against Canso Spaceport
(ACCS) Writes To Submit Request For Designation Of The Maritime Launch Services' Canso Spaceport Project (NS) For
Federal Impact Assessment.

Hi RO,
See below Veronique comments on this one. pls advise by June 3 how it will be dealt with. thanks

Carole Giroux

Sector Planning and Financial Management Officer, Vice-President Office
Impact Assessment Agency of Canada / Government of Canada
carole.giroux@canada.ca / Tel: 343 551-3416

Agente, Planification sectorielle et gestion financiere, Bureau du vice-president
Agence d’évaluation d’impact du Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
carole.giroux@canada.ca / Tél: 343 551-3416

From: Boucher Lalonde, Véronique (IAAC/AEIC) <Veronigue.Boucherlalonde@canada.ca>

Sent: June 1, 2021 10:06 AM

To: McCann, Stephanie (IAAC/AEIC) <Stephanie.McCann®@canada.ca>; Operations Sector - Admins / Admins - Secteur
des Operations (IAAC/AEIC) <iaac.operationssector-admins-admins-secteurdesoperations.aeic@canada.ca>

Cc: Hamilton, Johane (IAAC/AEIC) <ighane. Hamilton@canada.ca>; Executive Coordination and Briefing Unit -
Coordination exécutive et unité de breffage (IAAC/AEIC) <iaac.executivecoordinationandbriefingunit-
coordinationexecutiveetunitedebreffage.aeic@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: For Advice — Possible Request For Assessment —MIN 278437 — ORG — Action Against Canso Spaceport
(ACCS) Writes To Submit Request For Designation Of The Maritime Launch Services' Canso Spaceport Project (NS) For
Federal Impact Assessment.

Hi ECBU,
| can confirm that this is a NEW request for designation.

Vero

From: McCann, Stephanie (IAAC/AEIC) <Stephanie. McCann@canada.ca>

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2021 3:51 PM

To: Operations Sector - Admins / Admins - Secteur des Operations (IAAC/AEIC) <iaac.operationssector-admins-admins-
secteurdesoperations.aeic@canada.ca>; Boucher Lalonde, Véronique (IAAC/AEIC)
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<Veronigue.Boucherlalonde@canada.ca>

Cc: Hamilton, Johane (IAAC/AEIC) <jchane. Hamilton@®canada.ca>; Executive Coordination and Briefing Unit -
Coordination exécutive et unité de breffage (IAAC/AEIC) <iaac.executivecoordinationandbriefingunit-
coordinationexecutiveetunitedebreffage.aeic@canada.ca>

Subject: For Advice — Possible Request For Assessment —MIN 278437 — ORG — Action Against Canso Spaceport (ACCS)

Writes To Submit Request For Designation Of The Maritime Launch Services' Canso Spaceport Project (NS) For Federal

Impact Assessment.
Hello OPS,

Please note that this tasking follows the new RA procedures.

Respond to ECBU by Wednesday, June 3, 2021.

Please see attached incoming and confirm that this:

e Request for NEW assessment (will be included in MTM for decision — any correspondent —
sector must add to the Excel template to submit with the MTM AND the sector must notify
ECBU so that we can set up GCDocs accordingly.)

e Related to an ONGOING request for assessment (no reply required — GP — sector must add to
the Excel template to submit with the MTM)

e Related to an ONGOING request for assessment (reply will be included in the MTM —
VIP/ORG - sector must add to the Excel template to submit with the MTM)

¢ NOT a new request for assessment nor related to an ongoing request for assessment — no
reply required (GP — sector must add to the Excel template to submit with the MTM)

e NOT a new request for assessment nor related to an ongoing request for assessment — reply
required (VIP/ORG — sector must send their decision back to ECBU to ensure the file is
properly processed.)

Thank you / Mercil

NOTE:

e  For any questions you have about processes and procedures, please consult the ECBU's GUIDE. It is an indexed, fully searchable document.
Link: GUIDE — Executive Coordination and Briefing Unit.

e  Sivous avez des questions au sujet des processus et procédures, veuillez consulter le guide de 'UCEB. Le document est entierement indexé
donc vous pouvez y faire des recherches. Lien : GUIDE de I’Unité de coordination exécutive et de breffage.

Stephanie McCann

Correspondence and Briefing Officer

Executive Coordination and Briefing Unit

Impact Assessment Agency of Canada / Government of Canada
Stephanie.McCann@canada.ca / Tel: 613-698-0873

Coordination exécutive et unité de breffage
Agence d'évaluation d'impact du Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
Stephanie.McCann@canada.ca / Tél: 613-698-0873
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s.21(1)(b)

s.21(1)(c)

s.23
Sabo,Ashley (IAAC/AEIC)

From: Atkinson, Mike (IAAC/AEIC) <mike.atkinson@canada.ca>

Sent: June 1, 2021 2:02 PM

To: Benjamin, Cheryl (IAAC/AEIC); Croteau, Jean-Philippe (IAAC/AEIC)
Cc: Adams, Jill (IAAC/AEIC)

Subject: RE: searching for a legal opinion

Hi All

Here’s an article from May 12. Canso spaceport secures $10.5M, aims for first launch next year | CBC News

Mike

From: Benjamin, Cheryl (IAAC/AEIC) <cheryl.benjamin@canada.ca>

Sent: June 1, 2021 1:37 PM

To: Atkinson, Mike (IAAC/AEIC) <mike.atkinson@canada.ca>; Croteau, Jean-Philippe (IAAC/AEIC) <jean-
philippe.croteau@canada.ca>

Cc: Adams, Jill (IAAC/AEIC) <jill.adams@canada.ca>

Subject: FW: searching for a legal opinion

Mike, | just got it about 30 minutes ago from LSU {see attached).

From: Bazinet, Lucie (IAAC/AEIC) <lucie.bazinet@canada.ca>
Sent: June 1, 2021 12:49 PM
To: Benjamin, Cheryl (IAAC/AEIC) <cheryl.beniamin@canada.ca>
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Cc: Wilson, Paula (IAAC/AEIC) <paula.wilson@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: searching for a legal opinion

Hello Cheryl,

Hoping it's the legal advice you are looking for. Please confirm

Thanks!

Lucie Bazinet

Executive Legal Assistant and Administrative Coordinator, Legal Services

Impact Assessment Agency of Canada / Government of Canada
lucie.bazinet@canada.ca / Tel: 613-716-9964 / Fax. : 613-957-0942

Coordinatrice administrative et adjointe exécutive des Services juridigues
Agence d’évaluation d’'impact du Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
lucie.bazinet@canada.ca/ Tel: 613-716-9964 / Téléc, : 613-957-0942
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s.19(1)

s.21(1)(b)
s.21(1)(c)
Sabo,Ashley (IAAC/AEIC)
From: Conrad, Aaron (IAAC/AEIC)
Sent: June 9, 2021 9:07 AM
To: Conrad, Aaron (IAAC/AEIC)
Subject: Possible Request For Assessment — MIN 278632 — ORG - Ecology Action Centre Writes
To Request A Federal Impact Assessment For The Canso Spaceport Facility Project In
Nova Scotia
Attachments: MIN 278632 - Incoming McKendry - June 4, 2021.pdf; Correspondence Procedures_

05-26-2021.docx; Template_Correspondence Tracking For MTM Decisionsn.xlsx

From: Adams, Jill (IAAC/AEIC)

Sent: June §, 2021 8:11 AM

To: Atkinson, Mike (IAAC/AEIC) ; Regional Operations / Operations regionales (IAAC/AEIC) ; Basha, Samantha
(IAAC/AEIC) ; Conrad, Aaron (IAAC/AEIC) ; Pottie, Paulette (IAAC/AEIC)

Subject: RE: Possible Request For Assessment — MIN 278632 — ORG - Ecology Action Centre Writes To Request A Federal
Impact Assessment For The Canso Spaceport Facility Project In Nova Scotia

Hi there,
This is actually related to an ongoing request for designation by another NGO. The Ecology
Action Centre is supporting their request. As Mike indicated below,

Thanks,
Jill

From: Atkinson, Mike (IAAC/AEIC)

Sent: June 7, 2021 3:08 PM

To: Regional Operations / Operations regionales (IAAC/AEIC) ; Basha, Samantha (IAAC/AEIC) ; Conrad, Aaron (IAAC/AEIC)
; Pottie, Paulette (IAAC/AEIC)

Cc: Adams, Jill (IAAC/AEIC)

Subject: RE: Possible Request For Assessment — MIN 278632 — ORG - Ecology Action Centre Writes To Request A Federal
Impact Assessment For The Canso Spaceport Facility Project In Nova Scotia

Hi Nellie

Mike

From: Regional Operations / Operations regionales (IAAC/AEIC)

Sent: June 7, 2021 2:59 PM

To: Basha, Samantha (IAAC/AEIC) ; Conrad, Aaron (IAAC/AEIC) ; Pottie, Paulette (IAAC/AEIC)

Cc: Adams, Jill (IAAC/AEIC) ; Atkinson, Mike (IAAC/AEIC) ; Regional Operations / Operations regionales (IAAC/AEIC)
Subject: FW: Possible Request For Assessment — MIN 278632 — ORG - Ecology Action Centre Writes To Request A
Federal Impact Assessment For The Canso Spaceport Facility Project In Nova Scotia

Good day ATL,
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As per VPO'’s request below, please review attached incomings and advise VPO by June 8 if it is choice 1 or 5 below
(ECBU email below) (also attached the new procedure and Excel template, if needed), all other options only need to be
added to the spreadsheet.

Thank you,

Nellie

From: Operations Sector - Admins / Admins - Secteur des Operations (IAAC/AEIC) <iaac.operationssector-admins-
admins-secteurdesoperations.aeic@canada.ca>

Sent: June 7, 2021 1:18 PM

To: Regional Operations / Operations regionales (IAAC/AEIC) <iaac.regionaloperations-
operationsregionales.aeic@canada.ca>

Cc: Dieujuste, Nellie (IAAC/AEIC) <Nellie.Dieujuste@canada.ca>; Boucher Lalonde, Véronique (IAAC/AEIC)
<Veronigue.BoucherlLalonde@canada.ca>

Subject: FW: Possible Request For Assessment — MIN 278632 — ORG - Ecology Action Centre Writes To Request A
Federal Impact Assessment For The Canso Spaceport Facility Project In Nova Scotia

Please review attached incomings and advise VPO by June 8 if it is choice 1 or 5 below (ECBU email below) (also
attached the new procedure and Excel template, if needed), all other options only need to be added to the spreadsheet.

Carole Giroux

Sector Planning and Financial Management Officer, Vice-President Office
Impact Assessment Agency of Canada / Government of Canada
Carole.Giroux@canada.ca / Tel: 343 551-3416

Agente, Planification sectorielle et gestion financiére, Bureau du vice-president
Agence d’évaluation d’impact du Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
Carole.Giroux@canada.ca / Tél: 343 551-3416

From: McCann, Stephanie (IAAC/AEIC) <Stephanie McCann@canada.ca>

Sent: June 7, 2021 11:57 AM

To: Operations Sector - Admins / Admins - Secteur des Operations (IAAC/AEIC) <izac.operationssector-admins-adming.
secteurdesoperations.aeic@canada.ca>; Boucher Lalonde, Véronique (IAAC/AEIC)

<Veronigue. Boucherlalonde®canada.ca>

Cc: Hamilton, Johane (IAAC/AEIC) <lghane. Hamilton@®canada.ca>; Executive Coordination and Briefing Unit -
Coordination exécutive et unité de breffage (IAAC/AEIC) <izac.executivecoordinationandbriefingunit-
coordinationexecutivestunitedebreffage.acic@canada.ca>

Subject: Possible Request For Assessment — MIN 278632 — ORG - Ecology Action Centre Writes To Request A Federal
Impact Assessment For The Canso Spaceport Facility Project In Nova Scotia

Hello OPS,

NOTE: If you are experiencing difficulty opening attachments in the incoming correspondence, ensure you are using
Kofax Power PDF and not Adobe Reader.

REMARQUE : Si vous éprouvez de la difficulté a ouvrir les piéces jointes dans la correspondance recue, assurez-vous que
vous utilisez Kofax Power et pas PDF Adobe Reader.

000007



ECBU WILL NOT FOLLOW-UP ON THIS FILE.

It is your responsibility to notify your VPO if options 1 OR 5 apply:

Please see attached incoming and confirm that this is:
1.

REQUEST FOR NEW ASSESSMENT (included in MTM for decision — any correspondent: add
to Template-corr tracking for MTM on the tab #1 to submit with the MTM. Notify VPO
asap that this will be a new MTM.)

Related to an ONGOING request for assessment (to be included in MTM — VIP/ORG/FY!I:
add to Template-corr tracking for MTM on the tab #2 to submit with the MTM)

Related to an ONGOING request for assessment (no reply required — GP: add to Template-
corr tracking for MTM on the tab #3 to submit with the MTM. Should include GPs NOT
receiving a response from Min or Pres. Files CLOSED in CCM. No close form needed.)

NOT a new request for assessment nor related to an ongoing request for assessment — no
reply required (GP — may add to Template-corr tracking for MTM on the tab #4 to submit
with the MTM. Should include GPs NOT receiving a response from Min or Pres AND are not
regarding the MTM subject. Files CLOSED in CCM. No close form needed. These were
erroneously lumped in with the request for assessment.)

NOT a new request for assessment nor related to an ongoing request for assessment —
reply required (VIP/ORG — may add to Template-corr tracking for MTM on the tab #5 to
submit with the MTM. Should include GPs NOT receiving a response from Min or Pres AND
are not regarding the MTM subject. These were erroneously lumped in with the request
for assessment.)

Thank you / Merci!

NOTE:

e  For any questions you have about processes and procedures, please consult the ECBU's GUIDE. It is an indexed, fully searchable document.

Link: GUIDE — Executive Coordingtion and Briefing Unit,

e  Sivous avez des questions au sujet des processus et procédures, veuillez consulter le guide de I'UCEB. Le document est entierement indexé

donc vous pouvez y faire des recherches. Lien : GUIDE de Piinité de coordingtion exécutive ef de breffage.

Stephanie McCann

Correspondence and Briefing Officer

Executive Coordination and Briefing Unit

Impact Assessment Agency of Canada / Government of Canada
Stephanie McCann@canada.ca [/ Tel: 613-698-0873

Coordination exécutive et unité de breffage
Agence d'évaluation d'impact du Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
Stephanie McCann@eanada.ca / Tél: 613-698-0873
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s.21(1)(b)
s.21(1)(c)

s.23
s.69(1)(g) re (c)

s.69(1)(g) re (f)
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s.21(1)(b)

s.21(1)(c)
s.23
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s.20(1)(b)
s.20(1)(c)
s.21(1)(a)
s.21(1)(b)

Options for Canso Spaceport .23

Maritime Launch Services Ltd. (the proponent) plans to construct and operate a private commercial space launch facility located approximately 3
kilometres south of Canso, Nova Scotia.

On May 28, 2021, we received a designation request from Marie Lumsden, on behalf of the Action Against Canso Spaceport. On June 24, 2021,
the Ecology Action Centre also requested designation.

There was a previous designation request under CEAA 2012 by the on August 3, 2018. On June 28, 2019, the
former Minister decided not to designate. This information is not included on the Registry as the decision was made under CEAA 2012.

Option Description Pros Cons

-
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s.21(1)(b)
s.21(1)(c)

Sabo,Ashley (IAAC/AEIC)

From: Conrad, Aaron (IAAC/AEIC)

Sent: June 15, 2021 8:09 AM

To: Conrad, Aaron (IAAC/AEIC)

Subject: Possible Request For Assessment — MIN 278832 — MP - MLA For Halifax

Chebucto/Leader Of Nova Scotia NDP Caucus Sends Request For Designation Of The
Maritime Launch Services' Canso Spaceport Project For Impact Assessment.
Attachments: MIN 278832 - Incoming Burrill - June 10, 2021.pdf

From: Conrad, Aaron (IAAC/AEIC)

Sent: June 15, 2021 8:51 AM

To: Regional Operations / Operations regionales (IAAC/AEIC)

Cc: Atkinson, Mike (IAAC/AEIC) ; Adames, Jill (IAAC/AEIC) ; Smith, Melanie (IAAC/AEIC) ; Pottie, Paulette (IAAC/AEIC) ;
Basha, Samantha (IAAC/AEIC) ; Mabrouk, Gehan (IAAC/AEIC)

Subject: FW: Possible Request For Assessment — MIN 278832 — MP - MLA For Halifax Chebucto/Leader Of Nova Scotia
NDP Caucus Sends Request For Designation Of The Maritime Launch Services' Canso Spaceport Project For Impact
Assessment.

Good morning,

Thanks,

Aaron Conrad

Administrative Assistant - Atlantic Regional Office

Impact Assessment Agency of Canada - Government of Canada

Adjoint administratif, Bureau régional de I’Atlantique

L’Agence d’evaluation d’impact du Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

© 1(902) 399-8841 M Aaron.Conrad@iaac-aeic.ge.ca

This email message is confidential, may be legally privileged and is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. If you received this message in
error or are not the intended recipient, you should destroy the email message and any attachments or copies, and you are prohibited from

retaining, distributing, disclosing or using any information contained. Please inform us of the delivery error by return email. Thank you for your
cooperation.

Le présent message électronique est confidentiel et peut étre couvert par le secret professionnel. Il est a I'usage exclusif du destinataire. Si vous
recevez ce message par erreur ou si vous n’en étes pas le destinataire prévu, vous devez détruire le message et toute piece jointe ou copie et vous
étes tenu de ne pas conserver, distribuer, divulguer ni utiliser tout renseignement qu’il contient. Veuillez nous informer de toute erreur d’envoi en
répondant a ce message. Merci de votre collaboration.

t Government £ s
du Canada of Canada (@ﬁ&dﬂi

From: Adams, Jill (IAAC/AEIC)

Sent: June 15, 2021 8:39 AM

To: Conrad, Aaron (IAAC/AEIC) ; Atkinson, Mike (IAAC/AEIC) ; Smith, Melanie (IAAC/AEIC) ; Mabrouk, Gehan (IAAC/AEIC)
Cc: Pottie, Paulette (IAAC/AEIC) ; Basha, Samantha (IAAC/AEIC)

Subject: RE: Possible Request For Assessment — MIN 278832 — MP - MLA For Halifax Chebucto/Leader Of Nova Scotia
NDP Caucus Sends Request For Designation Of The Maritime Launch Services' Canso Spaceport Project For Impact
Assessment.

Good morning Aaron,

Thanks,
Jill
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s.21(1)(b)
s.21(1)(c)

From: Conrad, Aaron (IAAC/AEIC)

Sent: June 15, 2021 8:38 AM

To: Atkinson, Mike (IAAC/AEIC) ; Adames, Jill (IAAC/AEIC) ; Smith, Melanie (IAAC/AEIC) ; Mabrouk, Gehan (IAAC/AEIC)
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

Can we confirm

Thanks,

Aaron Conrad

Administrative Assistant - Atlantic Regional Office

Impact Assessment Agency of Canada - Government of Canada

Adjoint administratif, Bureau régional de I’Atlantique

L’Agence d’evaluation d’'impact du Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
= 1(902) 399-8841 M Aaron.Conrad@inac-acic.ge.ca

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

st Government ar R L
el Canada

From: Regional Operations / Operations regionales (IAAC/AEIC)

Sent: June 14, 2021 8:23 PM

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
Please
respond to RO by June 16, 2021.

Thank you,
Sumaiya
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s.21(1)(b)
s.21(1)(c)

From: Operations Sector - Admins / Admins - Secteur des Operations (IAAC/AEIC) <iaac.operationssector-admins-
admins-secteurdesoperations.selc@canada.ca>

Sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 7:44 AM

To: Regional Operations / Operations regionales (IAAC/AEIC) <izac.regionaloperations-
operationsregionales.seic@®canada.ca>

Cc: Dieujuste, Nellie (IAAC/AEIC) <Nellie. Dieuiusie@canada.ca>; Boucher Lalonde, Véronique (IAAC/AEIC)
<Veronigue BoucherLalonde@canada.ca>

Subject: FW: Possible Request For Assessment — MIN 278832 — MP - MLA For Halifax Chebucto/Leader Of Nova Scotia
NDP Caucus Sends Request For Designation Of The Maritime Launch Services' Canso Spaceport Project For Impact
Assessment.

Hi RO

See below. pls advise,

Carole Giroux

Sector Planning and Financial Management Officer, Vice-President Office
Impact Assessment Agency of Canada / Government of Canada

Carole. Glroux@canada.ca / Tel: 343 551-3416

Agente, Planification sectorielle et gestion financiére, Bureau du vice-president
Agence d'évaluation d’'impact du Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

Carcle, Giroux@canada.ca / Tél: 343 551-3416

From: McCann, Stephanie (IAAC/AEIC) <Stephanie.McCann@canada.ca>

Sent: June 11, 2021 3:10 PM

To: Operations Sector - Admins / Admins - Secteur des Operations (IAAC/AEIC) <izac.operationssector-admins-admins-
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
coordinationexecutiveetunitedebrefiage asic@canada.ca>

Subject: Possible Request For Assessment — MIN 278832 — MP - MLA For Halifax Chebucto/Leader Of Nova Scotia NDP
Caucus Sends Request For Designation Of The Maritime Launch Services' Canso Spaceport Project For Impact
Assessment.

Hello OPS,

NOTE: If you are experiencing difficulty opening attachments in the incoming correspondence, ensure you are
using Kofax Power PDF and not Adobe Reader.

REMARQUE : Si vous éprouvez de la difficulté a ouvrir les piéces jointes dans la correspondance regue, assurez-
vous que vous utilisez Kofax Power et pas PDF Adobe Reader.
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ECBUWILLNOT FOLLOW-UP ON THIS F It is your responsibilitv to notifv vour
YPO ifoptions 1 OR 5 apply.
Please see attached incoming and confirm that this is:

1. REQUEST FOR NEW ASSESSMENT (included in MTM for decision - any
correspondent: add to Template-corr tracking for MTM on the tab #1 to submit
with the MTM. Notify VPO asap that this will be a new MTM.)

2. Related to an ONGOING request for assessment (to be included in MTM -
VIP/ORG/FYI: add to Template-corr tracking for MTM on the tab #2 to submit with
the MTM)

3. Related to an ONGOING request for assessment (no reply required - GP: add to
Template-corr tracking for MTM on the tab #3 to submit with the MTM. Should
include GPs NOT receiving a response from Min or Pres. Files CLOSED in CCM. No
close form needed.)

4. NOT anew request for assessment nor related to an ongoing request for
assessment - no reply required (GP - may add to Tempiate-corr tracking for MTM
on the tab #4 to submit with the MTM. Should include GPs NOT receiving a
response from Min or Pres AND are not regarding the MTM subject. Files CLOSED in
CCM. No close form needed. These were erroneously lumped in with the request for
assessment.)

5. NOT a new request for assessment nor related to an ongoing request for
assessment - reply required (VIP/ORG - may add to Template-corr tracking for
MTM on the tab #5 to submit with the MTM. Should include GPs NOT receiving a
response from Min or Pres AND are not regarding the MTM subject. These were
erroneously lumped in with the request for assessment.)

Thank you / Merci!

NOTE:

e  Forany questions you have about processes and procedures, please consult the ECBU's GUIDE. It is an indexed, fully searchable document. Link: GUHE ~

Executive Coordination ond Briefing Unit.

e  Sivous avez des questions au sujet des processus et procédures, veuillez consulter le guide de 'UCEB. Le document est entiéerement indexé donc vous pouvez y
faire des recherches. Lien : GiiDE de Plinité de coordination exérutive et de breffoge.

Stephanie McCann

Correspondence and Briefing Officer

Executive Coordination and Briefing Unit

Impact Assessment Agency of Canada / Government of Canada
Stephanie McCann®@canada.ca / Tel: 613-698-0873

Coordination exécutive et unité de breffage
Agence d'évaluation d'impact du Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
Stephanie McCann®@canada.ca / Tél: 613-698-0873
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Sabo,Ashley (IAAC/AEIC)

From: Hopkins, Eric <eric.hopkins@tc.gc.ca>

Sent: June 24, 2021 2:08 PM

To: Atkinson, Mike (IAAC/AEIC)

Cc: Smith, Melanie (IAAC/AEIC); Adams, Jill (IAAC/AEIC); Verwey, Laura
Subject: RE: Canso Spaceport Facility

Hi Mike,

Um free from 9 to 9:30 tomorrow to chat.

Thix
Eric

From: Atkinson, Mike (IAAC/AEIC) [mailto:mike.atkinson@canada.ca]

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2021 12:00 PM

To: Hopkins, Eric <eric.hopkins@tc.gc.ca>

Cc: Smith, Melanie (IAAC/AEIC) <melanie.smith@canada.ca>; Adams, Jill (IAAC/AEIC) <jil.adams@canada.ca>; Verwey,
Laura <laura.verwey@tc.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: Canso Spaceport Facility

Hi Eric

P would be happy to speak with vou about via MS teams. Would vou be available any time between 9-10am tomorrow
morning?

Mike

From: Hopkins, Eric <eric.hopkins@tc.gc.ca>

Sent: June 22, 2021 3:53 PM

To: Atkinson, Mike (IAAC/AEIC) <mike.atkinson@canada.ca>

Cc: Smith, Melanie (IAAC/AEIC) <melanie.smith@canada.ca>; Adams, Jill (IAAC/AEIC) <jil.adams@canada.ca>; Verwey,
Laura <laura.verwey@tc.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: Canso Spaceport Facility

Hello Mike,

Regards,
Eric

From: Atkinson, Mike (IAAC/AEIC) [mailto:mike.atkinson@canada.ca]

Sent: Friday, June 04, 2021 11:40 AM

To: Hopkins, Eric <eric.hopkins@tc.gc.ca>

Cc: Smith, Melanie (IAAC/AEIC) <melanie.smith@canada.ca>; Adams, Jill (IAAC/AEIC) <jill.adams@canada.ca>; Cooper,
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s.21(1)(b)
Adele <adele.cooper@tc.gc.ca>; Verwey, Laura <|laura.verwey@tc.gc.ca> s.21(1)(c)
Subject: RE: Canso Spaceport Facility .23

Hi Eric

Yes, 'd be happy to meet and discuss this with you., Would either of Tuesday or Wednesday next week between 8-11
am {eastern) work?

Mike

From: Hopkins, Eric <eric.hopkins@tc.gc.ca>

Sent: June 3, 2021 6:05 PM

To: Atkinson, Mike (IAAC/AEIC) <mike.atkinson@canada.ca>

Cc: Smith, Melanie (IAAC/AEIC) <melanie.smith@canada.ca>; Adams, Jill (IAAC/AEIC) <jil.adams@canada.ca>; Cooper,
Adele <adele.cooper@tc.gc.ca>; Verwey, Laura <laura.verwey@tc.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: Canso Spaceport Facility

Hi Mike,

I relayed this to my colleagues and they suggested a meeting would be the best place o provide an update. it
would also provide a good opportunity to discuss
Would you be interested in having a meeting?

Regards,
Eric

From: Atkinson, Mike (IAAC/AEIC) [mailto:mike.atkinson@canada.ca]

Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2021 2:24 PM

To: Hopkins, Eric <eric.hopkins@tc.gc.ca>

Cc: Smith, Melanie (IAAC/AEIC) <melanie.smith@canada.ca>; Adams, Jill (IAAC/AEIC) <jill.adams@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: Canso Spaceport Facility

Hi Eric

Mike

Sent from my iPhone

OnJun 3, 2021, at 3:01 PM, Hopkins, Eric <eric.hopkins@tc.gc.ca> wrote:
2
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Thy
Eric

From: Atkinson, Mike (IAAC/AEIC) [mailto:mike.atkinson@canada.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2021 12:00 PM

To: Hopkins, Eric <eric.hopkins@tc.gc.ca>

Cc: Smith, Melanie (IAAC/AEIC) <melanie.smith@canada.ca>; Adams, Jill (IAAC/AEIC)
<jill.adams@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Canso Spaceport Facility

Hi Eric

The timing you propose works well,

From: Hopkins, Eric <eric.hopkins@tc.gc.ca>

Sent: June 2, 2021 11:04 AM

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

Nice to hear from you. I'm scheduled to meet with my civil aviation colleagues tomorrow. | hope to be
able to confirm after the meeting. Does this timing work?

Thy
Eric

From: Atkinson, Mike (IAAC/AEIC) [mailto:mike.atkinson@canada.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2021 3:01 PM

To: Hopkins, Eric <eric.hopkins@tc.gc.ca>

Cc: Smith, Melanie (IAAC/AEIC) <melanie.smith@canada.ca>; Adams, Jill (IAAC/AEIC)
<jilLadams@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Canso Spaceport Facility
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Hi Eric
It's been some time since we spoke and | hope you are well,

I not sure if you are the correct person to be asking this to or not.

Our Minister has received another request to designate the Canso Spaceport, but this time under the
Impoct Assessment Act instead of CEAA 2012,

| appreciate any help you can give me on this.
Thanks

Mike

Mike Atkinson

Regional Director, Atlantic Regional Office

Impact Assessment Agency of Canada / Government of Canada
mike.atkinson@canada.ca / Tel: 902-426-7496 Cel : 902-877-4404

Directeur régional, Bureau régional de I'Atlantique
Agence d’évaluation d'impact du Canada / Governement du Canada
mike.atkinson@canada.ca / Tél. : 902-426-7496 Tél. cell. : 902-877-4404

From: Hopkins, Eric <eric.hopkins@tc.gc.ca>

Sent: October 9, 2019 5:58 PM

To: Atkinson, Mike (IAAC/AEIC) <mike.atkinson@canada.ca>

Cc: Smith, Melanie (IAAC/AEIC) <melanie.smith@canada.ca>; Cliche, Dominic <dominic.cliche@tc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Canso Spaceport Facility

Hello Mike,
| reached out to my Civil Aviation folks. They have provided the following lines.

e On March 6, 2019, the Government of Canada announced a national space strategy that
recognizes the strategic value of space and space exploration for Canada. The Strategy positions
Canada’s space industry to take full advantage of the growing global space economy and
focuses investments on satellite communications technologies, space as an enabler of service
delivery, funding for lunar science, and leveraging data from Canada’s space-based assets for
business and science.
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To further advance the Strategy’s objectives, Transport Canada, the Canadian Space Agency and
other relevant departments are currently working together to enable commercial space launch
in Canada.

Transport Canada has the authority through the Aeronautics Act to regulate rockets destined
for space in Canada, the use of domestic Canadian airspace and the certification of aerodromes.
As commercial space launch is an emerging industry in Canada, Transport Canada and other
government departments and agencies are looking at ways to exercise relevant authorities to
ensure safe and efficient space launch activities.

Transport Canada and the Canadian Space Agency have met with Maritime Launch Services
(MLS) regarding the construction of their spaceport in Canso, Nova Scotia, and are closely
monitoring the project’s development. The Government of Canada will continue to work with
MLS and other interested commercial space launch proponents to ensure the safety and
advancement of this growing industry in Canada.

Please let me know if you have any questions/concerns.

Regards,

Eric

From: Atkinson, Mike (IAAC/AEIC) [mailto:mike.atkinson@canada.ca]
Sent: Friday, October 04, 2019 8:31 AM

To: Hopkins, Eric <eric.hopkins@tc.<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>